STATE BANK OF INDIA

Resolution Plan

Section 1: Public Section

March 31, 2021

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 1: Public Section

Introduction

Overview of the Bank

- I. Summary of the Resolution Plan
 - A. Overview of the U.S. Resolution Plan
 - B. Names of Material Entities
 - C. Description of Core Business Lines
 - D. Summary of Financial Information Regarding Assets, Liabilities, Capital and Major Funding Sources
 - E. Description of Derivative and Hedging Activities
 - F. Memberships in Material Payment, Clearing, and Settlement systems
 - G. Description of Non-U.S. Operations
 - H. Material Supervisory Authorities
 - I. Principal Officers
 - J. Resolution Planning Corporate Governance Structure and Processes
 - K. Material Management Information Systems
 - L. High-Level Description of Resolution Strategy

Section 1: Public Section

Introduction

State Bank of India (the "Bank") is a foreign banking organization duly organized and existing under the laws of India. In the United States, the Bank maintains (a) a New York state-licensed, insured branch (the "New York Branch"), (b) an Illinois state-licensed, insured branch (the "Chicago Branch,") and together with the New York Branch, the "Branches"), (c) a California state-licensed agency (the "Los Angeles Agency"), (d) a representative office in Washington, D.C. licensed by the Federal Reserve (the "Washington D.C. Representative Office"), and (e) a wholly-owned bank subsidiary that is chartered in California, State Bank of India (California) Ltd. ("SBIC").

The Bank has developed a U.S. resolution plan ("U.S. Resolution Plan") as required by Section 165(d) of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the "Dodd-Frank Act") and its implementing regulations (the "Regulation"). Section 165(d) and the Regulation specify that any foreign bank or company that is, or is treated as, a bank holding company under section 8(a) of the International Banking Act of 1978 (the "IBA") and that has \$250 billion or more in total, global consolidated assets must submit annually to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System ("FRB") and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC") a plan for the rapid and orderly resolution of the Bank's U.S. operations in the event of material financial distress or failure. The resolution plan must provide a strategic analysis of how the Bank's U.S. operations can be resolved under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code² or other applicable insolvency regime within a reasonable period of time and in a manner that would mitigate the risk of serious adverse effects to U.S. financial stability.

The Bank is a foreign-based "covered company" subject to the Regulation. In lieu of a standard resolution plan, the Bank is submitting a "tailored" resolution plan which is available for foreign-based covered companies that have less than \$100 billion in total U.S. nonbank assets and whose U.S. depository institution operations, branches, and agencies comprise 85% or more of the company's U.S. total consolidated assets. The "tailored" plan allows the Bank to limit certain information to the Bank's U.S. nonbanking material entities and operations.

The Bank provided written notice to the FRB and FDIC of its intent and eligibility to submit a tailored resolution plan on April 6, 2016. On June 10, 2016, in a letter from the FRB and FDIC addressed to the Bank, the Bank was informed that if it met the conditions for Reduced Plans as outlined in the letter, it would no longer need to file a tailored resolution plan notice. The letter also confirmed the eligibility of the Bank to file a "reduced content" tailored resolution plan subject to the Conditions for Reduced Plans referenced in the letter for the next three resolutions plans due by December 31, 2016,

¹ 12 C.F.R. 243.

² 11 U.S.C. §101 et seq.

2017 and 2018. Subsequently, the Bank received a letter, dated, September 28, 2017, from the Agencies exempting it from filing in 2017 and permitting it to file a Reduced Plan for 2018, provided that the Conditions for Reduced Plans continued to be met. The Bank determined that it meets the Conditions for Reduced Plans and filed the US Resolution Plan on 21st December 2018. The plan was reviewed by the agencies and due date of July 01, 2021 or such other date that may be specified upon the adoption of the Final Rule for next filing was conveyed to the bank. Thereafter the Final Rule was adopted by the agencies and a notification was issued. All the banks in US as per the notification was categorized under three categories namely Biennial filers, Triennial Full filers and Triennial reduced filers. State Bank of India has been identified under the Triennial reduced filers required to file the resolution plan before July 01, 2022. The present filing is as per the Board and the Corporation jointly adopted 'final rule' for implementing the resolution planning requirements of section 165(d) of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the DoddFrank Act) published per the Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 212 / Friday, November 1, 2019 / Rules and Regulations.

The U.S. Resolution Plan includes information on the Bank's U.S. operations that are domiciled in the U.S. or conducted in whole or in material part in the United States and on the interconnections and interdependencies among the Bank's U.S. and non-U.S. operations. This Public Section of the U.S. Resolution Plan provides an executive summary of the Bank's overall resolution strategy.

Overview of the Bank

State Bank of India is the largest commercial bank in India and offers a broad range of banking products and services to corporate and retail customers. The Bank and its subsidiaries have an extensive network of over 22,219 branches in India and another 229 offices in 31 countries across the world. On 1st April, 2017, the Bank merged five of its domestic banking subsidiaries, also known as Associate Banks and a domestic bank namely Bharatiya Mahila Bank, with itself. With this first ever largescale consolidation in the Indian banking industry, the Bank entered the league of top 50 global banks with assets worth more than USD 531 billion, 209,572 employees, 500 million customers and 740 million accounts. The head office of the Bank is located in Mumbai, India and oversees a nationwide network of branches and ATMs as well as the overseas offices and subsidiaries.

The Government of India is the single largest shareholder of the Bank with 56.92% ownership. The origins of the Bank date back to 1806 when the Bank of Calcutta (later called the Bank of Bengal) was established. In 1921, the Bank of Bengal and two other banks, the Bank of Madras and the Bank of Bombay, were amalgamated to form the Imperial Bank of India. In 1955, the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") acquired the controlling interests of the Imperial Bank of India and the Bank was created by an act of Parliament to succeed the Imperial Bank of India. RBI shareholdings were taken over by the Government of India in the year 2007.

The Bank provides a full range of corporate financial services and commercial banking products and services to customers that include individuals, small and mid-sized

businesses, large commercial enterprises, and government entities. The Bank's core operations consist of four business groups: (1) Retail and Digital Banking Group (2) Global Banking; (3) Commercial Clients Group; and (4) Stressed Asset Management.

- Retail and Digital Banking is the largest business vertical of the Bank, with 99.45% of total branches and 98.04% of total human resource of the Bank. The Group comprises of seven strategic business units, which drive the largest branch network across the country. It, comprises of Personal Banking, Anytime Channels, Small & Medium Enterprises, Rural Banking, NBFC Alliances, Government Business, and Digital & Transaction Banking. The Bank also provides Wealth Management Services to both Affluent and High Networth Individuals. and is available at 69 different centres. On digital front, besides many digital initiatives over a period of time, Bank has launched India's first comprehensive digital service platform "YONO", an acronym for "You Only Need One". It offers banking and other financial products along with access to India's largest B2C marketplace for its customers.
- The Global Banking Group consists of three Strategic Business Units. The Corporate Accounts Group (CAG) is the dedicated Strategic Business Unit for providing corporate banking services to large corporate and institutions / state owned enterprises. The Global Markets perform the Treasury operations functions of the Bank and manages the Bank's rupee liquidity, investment portfolio, and compliance with reserve requirements. In addition, this group offers a wide range of foreign exchange and hedging products to customers, and portfolio management services to large retirement funds. The group endeavors to keep liquidity at the optimum level while maximizing returns. The International Banking Group (IBG) serves the growth aspirations of Indian corporates, exporters / importers and meets the business and personal banking needs of NRI community. The group provides comprehensive international banking products, services and financial solutions, tailor-made to meet overseas banking requirements. The group engages in wholesale and retail banking, global trade services, correspondent banking and treasury management. SBI is now present in all time zones, and has the largest overseas network among Indian banks.
- Commercial Clients Group offers client-focused products and services and customized solutions to meet the overall banking requirements of mid-sized companies. The Vertical also includes Specialized Branches like Branches catering to specific industries as well as capital market. The mandate of the vertical is to cater to all needs of this segment of corporate clients, to manage associated risks and sustain growth. Project Finance and Structuring Strategic Business Unit (PF&S SBU) deals with the appraisal and arrangement of funds for large projects in infrastructure and other sectors such as Power, Roads,

Ports, Railways, Airports, amongst others. It also covers other non-infrastructure projects in sectors viz. Metals, Fertilisers, Cements, Oil and Gas amongst others, with certain threshold on minimum Project Cost.

 The Bank has been pioneer in establishing a dedicated vertical towards resolution of stressed accounts called Stressed Assets Management Group (SAMG) now renamed as Stressed Assets Resolution Group (SARG). The group aims for efficient resolution of high value NPAs of the Bank.

SBI's non-banking subsidiaries and joint ventures provide wide ranging services, which include general insurance, life insurance, credit card, merchant banking, mutual funds, factoring services, security trading and primary dealership.

I. Summary of the Resolution Plan

A. Overview of the Resolution Plan

The Bank's U.S. Resolution Plan is intended to provide the FRB and FDIC with a plan for the rapid and orderly resolution of Bank's U.S. operations in the event of the material financial distress or failure of the Bank's operations in the United States. The U.S. Resolution Plan includes the information required for a tailored plan, including a description of the Bank's banking operations and its critical operations and core business lines, if any, that are conducted in whole or in part in the United States.

The U.S. Resolution Plan is also intended to serve as the U.S. portion of any resolution plan or recovery plan that the Bank might be required to submit to the Reserve Bank of India. To date, the Reserve Bank of India has not required any of the major state-owned banks in India to prepare Indian resolution plans, although it may impose such a requirement in the future. The U.S. Resolution Plan has also been prepared in view of possible requirements for resolution and/or recovery planning in other jurisdictions in which the Bank has offices. In particular, however, the U.S. Resolution Plan is focused on planning for the resolution of the Bank's U.S. operations.

B. Names of Material Entities

Under the Regulation, a "material entity" is a subsidiary or foreign office of the covered company that is significant to the activities of a critical operation or core business line. "Critical operations" are those operations, including associated services, functions and support the failure or discontinuance of which, in the view of the covered company or as jointly directed by the FRB and the FDIC, would pose a threat to the financial stability of the United States. "Core business lines" are those business lines, including associated operations, services, functions and support that, in the covered company's view, upon

failure would result in a material loss of revenue, profit, or franchise value. The core business lines of the Bank are described below.

The Bank has determined that it does not have any critical U.S. operations that, upon their failure or discontinuance, would pose a threat to the stability of the U.S. financial system. In addition, the FRB and FDIC have not designated any operations of the Bank's Branches, Los Angeles Agency or SBIC as a critical operation for purposes of the U.S. Resolution Plan. The Bank does not operate or own or control any non-bank entities in the United States.

The Bank has also carefully considered whether the Branches, the Los Angeles Agency and SBIC, more fully described below, should be viewed as a "material entity" that is significant to the activities of a critical operation or core business line of the Bank. As explained below, the Bank has determined that the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC are not material entities. Based on the criteria of the rules and as described more fully below, none of the activities of the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC is a core business line or is material to any of the core business lines of the Bank.

The New York Branch is licensed by the New York State Department of Financial Services (the "NYDFS") and is located at 460 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10022. Its deposits are insured by the FDIC and it primarily engages in deposit-taking, remittances, commercial lending, trade finance activities, treasury and investments. As an insured branch of a foreign bank, the New York Branch is subject to ongoing supervision, examination and regulation by the NYDFS and the FDIC.

The Chicago Branch is licensed by the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation ("IDFPR") and its office is located at 19 South LaSalle Street, Suite 200, Chicago, Illinois 60603. The Chicago Branch's deposits are insured by the FDIC and it primarily engages in lending, trade finance, deposit-taking and INR remittances to India. As an insured, state-licensed branch, the Chicago Branch is subject to ongoing supervision, examination and regulation by the IDFPR and the FDIC.

The Los Angeles Agency is licensed by the California Department of Business Oversight ("the "CDBO") now California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation (CDFPI) and its office is located at 707 Wilshire Blvd., Suite # 3900, Los Angeles, CA 90017. The agency primarily engages in commercial lending and trade finance activities. The Los Angeles Agency is subject to ongoing supervision, examination and regulation by the CDBO (now known as CDFPI) and the FRB.

The Washington D.C. Representative office is licensed by the Federal Reserve and its office is located at 2001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 150, Washington DC 20006. The primary roles of the representative office are to promote awareness of the Bank at the national level, liaise with U.S. federal and state governments, and maintain relationships with the Bank's correspondent banks.

SBIC is chartered by the CDBO (now known as CDFPI) and its Corporate Office is located at 707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite # 2900, Los Angeles, CA 90017. SBIC is

subject to ongoing supervision, examination and regulation by the CDBO (now known as CDFPI) and the FDIC. SBIC is a community bank whose customers are primarily small and mid-sized businesses and residents located in the area serviced by the bank. SBIC offers various products and services, including personal banking (e.g., deposits, wire transfers, online banking and NRA services), business banking (e.g., deposits, loans and trade finance), small business lending and remittance services. Deposits are primarily from individual and business customers and loans are primarily extended to commercial entities.

C. Description of Core Business Lines

Core business lines means those business lines of the Bank, including associated operations, services, functions and support, that, in the view of the Bank, upon failure would result in a material loss of revenue, profit or franchise value. After careful consideration, the Bank has concluded that none of the services and activities of the Branches, Los Angeles Agency or SBIC constitutes a core business line or is material to a core business line of the Bank. There is no activity of the Branches, Los Angeles Agency or SBIC that, upon its failure, would result in a material loss of revenue, profit or franchise value for the Bank. For this purpose, the Bank and the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC have decided to view any activity or service of the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC that contributes five percent or more of the income attributed to a core business line of the Bank. The Bank has identified accepting deposits, making retail and commercial loans, international trade financing and remittances as its core business lines.

If all of the activities of the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC were terminated suddenly and immediately (because of severely adverse economic conditions affecting the Bank and its U.S. operations), the effect of such a sudden loss of revenues on the Bank would be minimal. With the exception of U.S. dollar remittances, the Bank could readily replace services or activities now provided by or through the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC through its other international branches and/or subsidiaries. U.S. dollar remittances and funding could be provided by other banks located in the United States; while the cost of such alternative services would be somewhat higher than is the case for services provided through Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC, such higher costs would be inconsequential when considered in the context of the overall income and balance sheet of the Bank. Further, under a scenario where the Bank, the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC became insolvent due to severely adverse economic conditions, the loss of Bank services to U.S. customers could be replaced by other banks and the effects on U.S. customers would be de minimis. For these reasons, a determination has been made that the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC are not "material entities" for purposes of the U.S. Resolution Plan.

D. Summary of Financial Information Regarding Assets, Liabilities, Capital and Major Funding Sources

1. Financial Information

The following table sets forth the consolidated balance sheet of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2021 that is taken from the Bank's annual report. ³ The financial information was prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India.

STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED)

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2021

(000s omitted)

	US \$
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES	
Capital	122,071
Reserves & surplus	34,603,027
Deposits	503,525,794
Borrowings	57,078,062
Other Liabilities and Provisions	24,891,214
Total	620,220,168
ASSETS	
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India	29,161,748
Balance with banks and money at call & short notice	17,759,155
Investments	184,886,500
Advances	335,042,784
Fixed Assets	5,254,992
Other Assets	48,114,989
Total	620,220,168
Contingent Liabilities	233,476,940
Bills for Collection	7,730,286

The RBI requires that commercial banks registered in India must maintain two minimum capital adequacy ratios: a Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio of no less than 7 percent

³ The Bank's Annual Report for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 is available at: https://www.sbi.co.in/.

and a total capital adequacy ratio of no less than 9 percent under Basel II. The Bank's Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio (Basel II) and total capital ratio were 11.19 percent and 13.82 percent, respectively, as at March 31, 2021. The Bank's Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio (Basel III) and total capital adequacy ratio were 11.44 percent and 13.74 percent, respectively, as at March 31, 2021. Please refer to the Bank's annual report for the year ending March 31, 2021 for additional financial information.

a. New York Branch

As set out in the New York Branch's March 31, 2021 Call Report filed on Form FFIEC 002 (Report of Assets and Liabilities of U.S. Branches and Agencies of Foreign Banks), the New York Branch's total assets as of March 31, 2021 were US\$ 12,475,626,000 the majority of which was comprised of loans US\$ 9,005,997,000. The New York Branch's total liabilities as of March 31, 2021 were US\$ 12,475,626,000, the majority of which was comprised of deposits and credit balances US\$ 8,052,607,000 and net liabilities due to Head Office and other related depository institutions 4,125,412,000. The New York Branch does hold assigned capital but is not subject to minimum regulatory capital requirements. Because the New York Branch deposits are insured by the FDIC, the Bank must pledge assets for the benefit of the FDIC or designee(s). The Bank is required to keep 2% of the branch's average non-related liabilities for the last 30 days of the most recent calendar quarter. The New York Branch is also subject to FDIC regulation set forth at 12 C.F.R. 347.210, which requires the New York Branch to maintain on a daily basis eligible assets in an amount not less than 106 percent (at present, 108 percent) of the last 30 days of the preceding quarter's average book value of the branch's liabilities, exclusive of liabilities due to the Bank's head office, other branches, offices, or wholly owned subsidiaries. To remain "Well Capitalized" for purposes of FDIC regulations, the New York Branch maintains the eligible assets prescribed under 12 C.F.R. 346.20 at 108 percent or more of the last 30 days of the preceding quarter's average book value of the New York Branch's liabilities, exclusive of liabilities due to the Bank's head office, other branches, offices, or wholly owned subsidiaries.

The Federal Reserve Act and the International Banking Act of 1978 impose reserve requirements on all depository institutions and Edge and agreement corporations that have transaction accounts, non-personal time deposits, or Eurocurrency liabilities. U.S. branches and agencies of foreign banks that have such deposits or liabilities are also subject to reserve requirements if they are part of or affiliated with a foreign bank with total, worldwide consolidated assets in excess of \$1 billion. The New York Branch maintains balances in an account with Federal Reserve Bank of New York that is monitored on a daily basis in accordance with Regulation D.

b. Chicago Branch

As set out in the Chicago Branch's March 31, 2021 Call Report filed on Form FFIEC 002 (Report of Assets and Liabilities of U.S. Branches and Agencies of Foreign Banks), the Chicago Branch's total assets as of March 31, 2021 were US\$ 2,123,042,000 the majority of which was comprised of loans US\$1,960,464,000 and Cash and balances

due from depository institutions in the United States US\$101,432,000. The Chicago Branch's total liabilities as of March 31,2021 were US\$2,123,042,000 the majority of which was comprised of deposits and credit balances US\$1,226,036,000 and net liabilities due to Head Office and other related depository institutions US\$689,382,000.

The Chicago Branch does hold assigned capital but is not subject to minimum regulatory capital requirements. In addition, since the Chicago Branch's deposits are insured by the FDIC, the Bank must pledge assets for the benefit of the FDIC or designee(s). The Bank is required to maintain an asset pledge deposit equal to 2 percent of branch's average non-related liabilities for the last 30 days of the most recent calendar quarter, to ensure that the Chicago Branch maintains a minimum amount of unencumbered assets in the United States that is available in the event of liquidation.

The Chicago Branch is also subject to FDIC regulation set forth at 12 C.F.R. 347.210, which requires the Chicago Branch to maintain on a daily basis eligible assets in an amount not less than 106 percent (at present, 108 percent) of the last 30 days of the preceding quarter's average book value of the branch's liabilities, exclusive of liabilities due to the Bank's head office, other branches, offices, or wholly owned subsidiaries. To remain "Well Capitalized" for purposes of FDIC regulations, the Chicago Branch maintains the eligible assets prescribed under 12 C.F.R. 346.20 at 108 percent or more of the last 30 days of the preceding quarter's average book value of the Chicago Branch's liabilities, exclusive of liabilities due to the Bank's head office, other branches, offices, or wholly owned subsidiaries.

The Federal Reserve Act and the International Banking Act of 1978 impose reserve requirements on all depository institutions and Edge and agreement corporations that have transaction accounts, non-personal time deposits, or Eurocurrency liabilities. U.S. branches and agencies of foreign banks that have such deposits or liabilities are also subject to reserve requirements if they are part of or affiliated with a foreign bank with total, worldwide consolidated assets in excess of \$1 billion. The Chicago Branch maintains balances in an account with Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago that is monitored on a daily basis in accordance with Regulation D.

c. Los Angeles Agency

As set out in the Los Angeles Agency's March 31, 2021 Call Report filed on Form FFIEC 002 (Report of Assets and Liabilities of U.S. Branches and Agencies of Foreign Banks), the Los Angeles Agency's total assets as of March 31, 2021 were US\$ 5,172,754,000 the majority of which was comprised of loans US\$ 870,374,000. The Los Angeles Agency's total liabilities as of March 31, 2021 were US\$ 5,172,754,000, the majority of which was comprised of Other borrowed money owed to US branches & agencies and foreign offices of nonrelated foreign banks US\$ 298,013,000 and net liabilities due to Head Office and other related depository institutions US\$ 4,874,741,000.

The Los Angeles Agency does have assigned capital and maintains a minimum asset pledge of US\$1,025,000 in accordance with the requirements of the CDBO (now known as CDFPI).

d. SBI California (SBIC) subsidiary

As set out in SBIC's March 31, 2021 Call Report filed on Form FFIEC 041 (Consolidated Reports of Condition and Income for a Bank with Domestic Offices Only), SBIC's total assets as of March 31, 2021 were US\$ 875,298,000, the majority of which was comprised of loans US\$ 698,357,000, and securities US\$ 113,266,000. SBIC's total liabilities and capital as of March 31, 2021 were US\$ 875,298,000, the majority of which was comprised of deposits US\$ 717,406,000.

The capital ratios for SBIC as of March 31, 2021 are as follows: Tier 1 capital ratio of 19.88%%, total capital ratio of 21.16% and leverage ratio of 16.85%.

2. Major Funding Sources

The Bank funds its U.S. operations through various sources. The Bank, through its Treasury Management Group ("TMG") at the Corporate Centre in Mumbai, India, arranges long term funding for US Operations. In addition, liquidity support is provided through the Bank's major treasuries located overseas and its global operations, including India.

The major funding sources of the New York and Chicago Branches are borrowings from other banks and branches of the Bank, funds from Head Office, and customer deposits (e.g., money market deposits, retail customer deposits and brokered CDs). The Los Angeles Agency receives funding through short term inter-branch and bank borrowings, long term funds provided by Head Office. SBIC primarily receives funding through deposits and maintains a credit line with the Bank.

The U.S. operations of the Bank carefully monitor and manage liquidity risk to ensure that changes in funding requirements can be met without a material adverse impact on the financial condition and operations of the U.S. operations or the Bank, as the case may be. The U.S. operations seek to have adequate liquidity at all times to cover normal cyclical swings in deposit and loan demand and to meet abnormal and unexpected funding requirements. Whenever possible, liquidity needs will be met through normal operations, avoiding unplanned sales of assets or emergency borrowing of funds.

The Bank and its U.S. operations regularly consider alternative sources of funding that could be used if normal sources are no longer available. In addition to maintaining business relationships with a diverse group of well-capitalized bank and financial institution funding sources, the Bank and its U.S. operations could seek additional credit financing from other banks if necessary. The New York Branch and SBIC also have access to the Federal Discount Window.

Liquidity risk management is a top priority of the Bank and its U.S. operations. The Risk Management Committee is responsible for oversight of liquidity risk management at the Branches, the Los Angeles Agency and SBIC and reports regularly on liquidity risk management to the (RMCB) risk management committee of the Bank's Board.

In the event of a liquidity crisis, the requisite liquidity would be provided by the Central Treasury of the Parent bank.

It should also be noted that the Bank has adopted a rigorous program of stress testing for the Bank as a whole, using an assessment process based on the Basel Committee's International Capital Measurement and Capital Standards: a Revised Framework of Basel II (Pillar II).

For assessment of Pillar I risks and Pillar 2 risks such as Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Credit Concentration Risk, as well as adequacy of Capital and overall Risk Management practices under normal and stressed conditions, the Bank has comprehensive Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) in place. The Group Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (Group ICAAP) assesses relevant risks and mitigation measures for capital assessment, including under stressed conditions.

E. Description of Derivative and Hedging Activities

The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as foreign currency options, interest rate swaps, currency swaps, and cross currency interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements in order to hedge on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities and for trading purposes. The New York Branch engages in swap transactions, primarily single currency interest rate swaps and cross currency interest rate swaps. The Chicago Branch has limited exposure to derivative activities, but hedges risk with interest rate swaps that are conducted through Treasury at the New York Branch. The Los Angeles Agency enters into interest rate swaps through the Treasury of the Bank at various centers.

F. Memberships in Material Payment, Clearing, and Settlement systems

The Branches, the Los Angeles Agency and SBIC are members of various payment, clearing and settlement systems, also known as Financial Market Utilities ("FMUs"). This enables them to access systems necessary to service their customers and clients. The following table lists memberships in material payment, clearing and settlement systems:

FMU	Туре	Membership
ACH	Payments	New York Branch Chicago Branch SBIC
CHIPS	Payments	New York Branch
Fedwire	Payments	New York Branch

FMU	Туре	Membership
		Chicago Branch Los Angeles Agency SBIC
SWIFT	Messaging	New York Branch Chicago Branch
		Los Angeles Agency SBIC

G. Description of Non-U.S. Operations

As described elsewhere herein, the Bank is a global banking organization that provides services to individual and corporate clients through its domestic and overseas operations. Please see the section captioned "Overview of the Bank" above. Further information on the Bank's business is set forth in the Bank's Annual Report for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021.

As shown by the table below, most of the Bank's revenues are derived from its operations in India.

Revenues by Geographic Area (for the year ended March 31, 2021)

Domestic Operations (India)	US\$ 50,883 million (96.89%)
Foreign Operations (including United States)	US\$ 1636.58 million (3.11%)
United States	US\$ 387.93 million (0.74%)
Total	US\$ 52,519.58 million (100.00%)

H. Material Supervisory Authorities

The Bank, including its subsidiaries and overseas offices, is subject to supervision and regulation under various laws and regulations in the countries in which it operates.

India has commercial banks, co-operative banks and regional rural banks. The commercial banking sector is comprised of public sector banks, private banks and foreign banks. The public sector banks include the Bank and eleven other banks where the majority shareholding is with the government. In India, the Bank's primary regulator is the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI"). The RBI is the monetary authority in India. RBI

manages the country's money supply and foreign exchange and also serves as a central bank for the Government of India and for the country's commercial banks.

In addition to the traditional central banking roles, the RBI undertakes certain developmental, promotional and supervisory activities. The Banking Regulation Act of 1949 and the Reserve Bank of India Act of 1934 authorize the RBI to regulate the banking sector in India, including the inspection and supervision of commercial banks. The RBI issues guidelines, notices and circulars on various matters including exposures standards, income recognition, asset classification, provisioning for non-performing assets, investment valuation and capital adequacy standards for commercial banks. The RBI requires commercial banks such as the Bank to furnish information relating to their business activities on a regular basis.

As supervisor, the RBI has the authority to issue charters and licenses to new banking entities, to determine minimum reserves, to conduct periodic inspections and audits of banks in India, and to supervise all aspects of the banking business in India. The RBI exercises its authority for supervision of the financial sector primarily through examination and inspection. The examination process focuses on safety and soundness of bank operations, with an emphasis on risk management internal controls, credit management, overseas branch operations, profitability, compliance with prudential regulations, prudent expansion of banking services, proper valuation of the bank's investment portfolio and the Bank's role in social lending programs.

As a practical matter, because the Government of India is the Bank's major shareholder, it is anticipated that support from the Government of India would result in the Bank's continuing operation pursuant to a recovery plan.

In the United States, the Bank is deemed to be a bank holding company under section 8(a) of the International Banking Act of 1978 (the "IBA") as a result of maintaining the Branches, the Los Angeles Agency, and SBIC. The Bank is subject to supervision by the FRB under various federal laws including, among others, the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (the "BHC Act"), the IBA, the Foreign Bank Supervision Enhancement Act of 1991, the Dodd-Frank Act, the Bank Secrecy Act and the USA PATRIOT Act of 2001. The BHC Act generally limits the activities of bank holding companies to banking or managing or controlling banks, and activities that are closely related to banking. ⁴

As noted above, the New York Branch is an FDIC-insured branch licensed by the NYDFS and is subject to ongoing supervision, examination and regulation by the NYDFS and the FDIC. The Chicago Branch is an FDIC-insured branch licensed by the IDFPR and is subject to ongoing supervision, examination and regulation by the IDFPR and the FDIC. The Los Angeles Agency is an agency licensed by the CDBO (now known as CDFPI) and is subject to ongoing supervision, examination and regulation by the CDBO (now known as CDFPI) and the FRB. The regulation of the Branches and Los Angeles

_

⁴ 12 U.S.C. §1843(a)(2).

Agency includes restrictions on the activities that may be conducted as well as prudential limits such as lending limits. SBIC is nonmember bank that is chartered in California and is subject to ongoing supervision, examination and regulation by the CDBO (now known as CDFPI) and the FDIC.

I. Principal Officers

The table below lists the principal officers for State Bank of India as on March 31, 2021.

Name	Title
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Khara	Chairman
Mr. Challa Sreenivasulu Setty	Managing Director (Retail & Digital Banking)
Mr. Ashwani Bhatia	Managing Director (Corporate Banking & Global Markets)
Mr. Swaminathan J.	Managing Director (Risk, Compliance & SARG)
Mr. Ashwani Kumar Tewari	Managing Director (International Banking, Technology & Subsidiaries)
Mr. C. Venkat Nageswar	DMD, International Banking Group
Mr. Sanjeev Nautiyal	DMD, Financial Inclusion & Micro Market
Mr. T. Keshav Kumar	DMD, Commercial Clients Group-II
Mr. Sandeep Tewari	DMD, Internal Audit
Mr. Alok Kumar Choudhary	DMD, Finance
Mr. Vishwanathan Ramanathan	DMD, Internal Audit
Mr. Soma Sankara Prasad	DMD & Group Compliance Officer
Mr. Natrajan Sundar	DMD & Chief Credit Officer
Mr. Sastry S Venkatramana	DMD, Global Markets
M. Ravindra Pandey	DMD, Strategy & Chief Digital Officer
Mr. V. S. Radhakrishnan	DMD, (Commercial Clients Group-I) With Additional Charge of DMD Corporate Accounts Group
Mr. S. Salee	DMD, Stressed Assets Resolution Group
Mr. Rana Ashutosh Kumar Singh	DMD, Human Resources & Corporate Development Officer
Mr. Prabodh Parikh	DMD, Chief Operating Officer
Mr. S.S. Rao	DMD, Chief Risk Officer

Mr. Anup Kumar Mahapatra	DMD & Chief Information Officer
Mrs. Saloni Narayan	DMD, Retail Business

The table below lists the principal officers for the U.S. Operations as on 31.03.2021.

Name	Title
Mr. Virendra Bansal	Country Head (US Operations)
Mr. Hadrian Tucker	Senior Compliance Officer
Mr. Daniel C. Sblendorio	Chief Financial Officer

The table below lists the principal officers for the New York Branch.

Name	Title
Mr. Virendra Bansal	Chief Executive Officer (Additional Charge)
Mr. Thamilvanan Rethinasamy	VP & Chief Operating Officer
Mr. Marc Donohue	Branch Compliance Officer

The table below lists the principal officers for the Chicago Branch.

Name	Title
Mr. Amit Jhingran	Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Amol R. Bang	VP (Planning, Systems & Accounts)
Ms. Kelly A. Haninger	Branch Compliance Officer

The table below lists the principal officers for the Los Angeles Agency.

Name	Title
Mr. Sumit Bahadur Sinha	Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Devesh Ojha	VP (Trade, Credit & Systems)

The table below lists the principal officers for State Bank of India (California) Ltd.

Name	Title
Ms. Salila Pande	President & CEO
Mr. Richard Koh	Chief Financial Officer
Mr. David Wong	Chief Credit Officer
Mr. Jay Patel	Chief Operating Officer
Ms. Shannon Harrison	Chief Compliance Officer

J. Resolution Planning Corporate Governance Structure and Processes

The Bank has integrated resolution planning into its corporate governance structure and processes to ensure that the U.S. Resolution Plan receives appropriate oversight from designated senior management officials, committees and the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors is ultimately responsible for approving the U.S. Resolution Plan and the US Resolution Plan Committee comprising the senior officers from the International Banking Group and Law Department at the Corporate Centre has been designated to oversee the Bank's resolution planning process.

Mr. Virendra Bansal, the Country Head, US Operations, State Bank of India, New York and Mr. Hadrian Tucker, Senior Compliance Officer, US Operations, New York are primarily responsible for overseeing the development, implementation and filing of the U.S. Resolution Plan and for ensuring that the plan complies with requirements of the Federal Reserve Board's Resolution Plan Regulation. The U.S. Resolution Plan has been developed with assistance from Compliance Department and Risk Management Department personnel at the New York Branch. Such personnel have consulted with the officers in charge of the various business lines of the Branches, the Los Angeles Agency and SBIC, as appropriate.

In preparing the U.S. Resolution Plan, the Senior Compliance Officer, US Operations, New York, with assistance from the Compliance Department and Risk Management Department of the New York Branch, was assigned primary responsibility for reviewing the Federal Reserve Board's Resolution Plan Regulation, understanding the requirements set forth therein for a tailored resolution plan, preparing the notice of intent to file a tailored plan, and working with the external consultant/s to identify the business information needed to prepare the plan.

Once the basic plan was prepared, it was reviewed and approved by the Country Head, US Operations, New York and forwarded to the International Banking Group at Corporate Centre for further comment and review.

The International Banking Group reviewed the plan to determine whether it is consistent with the Bank's corporate governance and risk management guidelines and, after careful consideration, decided to recommend that the Board of Directors to approve the U.S. Resolution Plan.

The Board approved the U.S. Resolution Plan in the month of June 2022 and a certified copy of such resolution was provided for attachment as an exhibit to the Confidential Section of the U.S. Resolution Plan.

K. Material Management Information Systems

The Bank utilizes management information systems ("MIS") and applications to ensure timely access to accurate and comprehensive data, including those for risk management, accounting, and financial and regulatory reporting in connection with the conduct of its businesses in the United States. In preparing the U.S. Resolution Plan, the Bank has identified the key MIS and applications that are relied on by its U.S. operations, namely the Branches, the Los Angeles Agency and SBIC.

The MIS are primarily used to collect, retain and report information internally, as well as to perform functions necessary to support important business lines. Multiple reports are generated on a periodic basis for use by senior management to assess the financial condition, risks and operations of such businesses. Examples of such reports include: general ledger, profit and loss, interest rate mismatch, cash flow, balance sheet analysis, and asset pledge deposits. Procedures are also in place to allow appropriate regulators access to the systems and applications.

The Bank maintains business continuity plans for each of the Branches, Los Angeles Agency and SBIC to facilitate the expeditious recovery of IT functions and business line operations that are critical to the businesses in the event of a significant disruption and to minimize the interruption of business. The plans provide for data backup and recovery off-site, periodic testing of the plan, training personnel assigned on business recovery teams, modifications to the plan based on testing, cross-training to reduce reliance on key personnel, and safeguarding of vital records.

In order to ensure business continuity, resumption and recovery of critical business process after a disaster, the Bank has a robust business continuity management system in place. The Bank's business continuity plan ("BCP") ensures that the Bank can continue to conduct its business activities on a global basis despite potential disruptions to its business during a disaster. The focus of the Bank's BCP is to mitigate the impact of business interruptions and to facilitate a rapid operational recovery and return to fullscale, normal operations. The plan provides for systematic and proactive risk identification, assessment, measurement, monitoring and mitigation. Disaster recovery drills are conducted regularly as part of the implementation of the Business Continuity Management System (BCMS). The principal interconnections and interdependencies between the Head Office MIS and applications used by the U.S. operations are described in the Confidential Section. The Bank and its U.S. operations carefully coordinate their MIS so that, in the event of any kind of disaster, if the main IT system for the functioning of U.S. operations cannot be accessed, there is a backup site set up in India as well as identified sites in the United States. The Bank has a separate department with a dedicated team of personnel at its Global IT Centre at Corporate Centre that is responsible for designing, developing and monitoring the Bank's MIS on a daily basis. The Bank's MIS are, in large part, designed by internal Bank staff and, to the extent outside vendors are used to design MIS, the Bank's internal staff supervises their work and carefully evaluates the results.

L. High-Level Description of Resolution Strategy

As more fully discussed in the Confidential Section, the U.S. Resolution Plan takes into consideration possible strategies for the orderly resolution of the Bank's U.S. operations under applicable resolution regimes in the event of material financial distress or failure. The strategies are designed to be executed within a reasonable period of time and in a manner that avoids or substantially mitigates systemic impact on U.S. financial stability. For purposes of its initial resolution plan filed in December of 2013, as permitted by 12 C.F.R. §§ 243.4(a)(4)(i) and 381.4(a)(4)(i), the Bank assumed that the Bank and its legal entities were in material financial distress or failure as a result of an idiosyncratic event specific to the Bank that occurs under baseline conditions when U.S. and global markets are not experiencing financial distress. As noted in the June 10, 2016 letter addressed to the Bank, the FRB and the FDIC determined that the resolution plan submitted by the Bank in 2016 should assume that the material financial distress or failure of the Bank occurs under the severely adverse economic conditions provided to the Bank by the FRB pursuant to 12 U.S.C. §5365(i)(1)(B). Accordingly, the Bank made this assumption in developing its 2016 resolution plan. Subsequently, the FRB and FDIC further communicated that provided that the Bank continues to qualify to file a Reduced Plan, the Bank should file a public section of its 2018 resolution plan that is responsive to the same set of questions that were applicable to the public section filed in December 2016. The next Resolution Plan was submitted in Dec 2018 and no shortcomings were identified, upon review the agencies intimated the next due date of July 01, 2021 or such other date that may be specified upon the adoption of the Final Rule for the next filing. Thereafter the Final Rule was adopted by the agencies and a notification was issued. All

the banks in US as per the notification was categorized under three categories namely Biennial filers, Triennial Full filers and Triennial reduced filers. State Bank of India has been identified under the Triennial reduced filers required to file the resolution plan before July 01, 2022.

The U.S. Resolution Plan has been developed under the assumption that U.S. operations of the Branches, the Los Angeles Agency and SBIC would experience a 30-day period of financial distress prior to resolution and focuses on an orderly wind-up that minimizes market disruptions. This strategy also addresses how the U.S. operations of the Bank may undergo an orderly resolution without recourse to any assistance from U.S. taxpayers.

The New York Branch would be seized by the Superintendent of the NYDFS who would then directly commence or appoint the FDIC as receiver to commence the resolution process under New York insolvency law. The Chicago Branch would be seized by the IDFPR who would then directly commence or appoint the FDIC as receiver to commence the resolution process under Illinois insolvency law. SBIC would be resolved under the Federal Deposit Insurance Act by the FDIC, following its appointment as receiver.

In the event that the Bank is in distress because of severely adverse economic conditions affecting the Bank generally, including but not limited to its U.S. operations, the U.S. Resolution Plan would be coordinated with the Bank's resolution plan in India under the laws of India. Section 45 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 states that no provision of law relating to the winding up of companies shall apply to the State Bank of India. State Bank of India cannot be placed in liquidation, save by the order of Central Government and in such a manner as it may direct.

*_*_*_*_*